

The Hurricane Ridge Kennel Club general meeting was called to order at 7:08 p.m. on April 17, 2019 at the Pathways Training Center in Sequim, WA. Officers present:, President; Lorraine Shore, Vice-President; Chris Cornell, Treasurer; Jo Chin, Secretary: Mariko Saum Directors present: Anne L. Andritsch.

<u>Roll Call</u>:Gloria Hanson, Carolyn Money, Susan Metzger, Bill Metzger, Carol Rodgers, Georgia Towel, Nancy Radich, Steve Chin, Jan Garrison, Cathy & Pat Regan, Joe Larson, Bruce Good, and Jill Lagrange.

Guests: Elaine Dedrich.

There were 16 members and 1 guest present. There was a quorum for this meeting.

<u>Approval of Minutes</u>: The minutes from the March 20, 2019 General Membership Meeting were unanimously approved. The minutes can now be posted on the Club's website. Moved by Anne L. Andritsch, second by Steve Chin.

President Report: Board went to Callam County Fairgrounds on April 9, 2019. Lots of power for both RV's and Reserved Grooming. Joe Larson asked for his opinion. He said it was a nice facility but worries about condition of grounds (condition of grass). Awesome that so many HRKC members helped with UKC Scent Trials. Elaine Dedrich expressed her gratitude and will reciprocal. She also commented on AKC's new rules for buried hides effective October 2019.

Secretary's Report: None.

Treasurer Report: \$9346.00 Money Market, \$30365 Federal Credit Union, and \$2526.00 at Sound Community Bank. Has received Membership dues and some Trophy

donations.

Committee Reports:

A/R/O – Show Dates May 31, June 1 and June 2, 2019

- Steve Chin-Still need volunteers for Scribe. Contacted Equestrian Team. Jill of Rain Shadow Agility will be doing food.
- Nancy Radich- All necessary ribbons have been ordered
- Set up to be on May 30th. Time to set up to be announced. Considering start up time of 11am and completed by noon.
- Jill is inspecting the inventory of Hospitality supplies provided by Chris Cornell.

.4 All-Breed Show – Show Dates July 26 – 28, 2019

- Joe Larson- We could do potluck. Do we want to use Teaher's Lounge or field. Jo Chin suggests we have Chris Cornell check with scholl on use of Teacher's Lounge and showers. Carolyn Money suggested we see about offering YMCA passes in lieu of showers.
- Premium information due before first of May.
- Crepe vendor has indicated that he will be public food vendor for Saturday and Sunday.

HRKC Scent Work:

- Ben Andrewss sent report dates October 12 and 13 for trials. To be held at Clallam County Fairgrounds. A list of possible judges provided for comments.
- Application due by mid-May, will check with Ben Andrews at next meeting.
- .Elaine Didrich volunteered to scope out the fairgrounds.

HRKC Website & Newsletter:

Nancy Radich, Carolyn Money, and Ben Andrews have sent their biographies in for Meet the Members. Would like rest of Board to send in theirs. Carolyn Money asked for donations to the raffle.

Old Business: None

<u>New Business:</u>

🖊 Brags:

- Keeper earned Novice Scent Work title.
- Cody earned Advanced Nose Work title and will have a sister coming in May.
- Oreo earned Advanced Nose Work title.
- Harley getting TherapyDog title.
- Topaz and Bodie have made 100 visits Topaz was 9 out of 10 at Nose Work
- Valley was BOS at Supporte entry and Novice Rally at Bremerton.
- Red earned another point.

The meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted: Mariko Saum, Secretary